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TO: Air Pollution Control District Board
FROM: Terry Dressler, Air Pollution Control Officer
CONTACT: Sharyl K. Preskitt, 961-8828

SUBJECT:  Adopt Revised Class Specification

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the revised class specification entitled Air Quality Engineering Supervisor.

DISCUSSION:

Attached for your review and consideration is the following class specification: Air Quality
Engineering Supervisor.

As part of our ongoing efforts to improve productivity and increase efficiency of the District, an
organizational review of Engineering and Compliance Division was performed. Based on this
review, we are recommending adding compliance staff oversight and related duties to the Air
Quality Engineering Supervisor classification. Incorporation of these duties will allow greater
flexibility in terms of the scope of work that can be assigned to the classification as well as the
types of staff that can supervised.

Fiscal Impact

Incorporation of the additional duties does not warrant any type of compensation adjustment for
the existing Air Quality Engineering Supervisor classification. As such there are no fiscal
impacts associated with this action.
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